

# Fall 2019: SGAC Chapter Group Planning Summary

Group or Point Person Name: \_\_\_\_\_

## MEETING WITH MEMBERS OF CONGRESS

Our point person for Rep. \_\_\_\_\_ is \_\_\_\_\_. He/she will submit a face-to-face meeting request no later than \_\_\_\_\_. (DC foreign policy aide is: \_\_\_\_\_)

Our point person for Sen. \_\_\_\_\_ is \_\_\_\_\_. He/she will submit a face-to-face meeting request no later than \_\_\_\_\_. (DC foreign policy aide is: \_\_\_\_\_)

Our point person for Sen. \_\_\_\_\_ is \_\_\_\_\_. He/she will submit a face-to-face meeting request no later than \_\_\_\_\_. (DC foreign policy aide is: \_\_\_\_\_)

**OUTREACH** - During the first semester, we plan to inspire \_\_\_\_\_ new advocates into action with SGAC by doing \_\_\_\_\_ OUTREACH activities, including... (ie. tabling, movies, speaker events, call-ins...)

**GOTV** – This semester, we plan to register \_\_\_\_\_ new voters through \_\_\_\_\_ (number of events) and engage \_\_\_\_\_ group members in birddogging \_\_\_\_\_ (number of candidates).

**FALL UPRISING** - We plan to register \_\_\_\_\_ group members for the 2019 SGAC Conference (October 26-28).

Our **MEDIA** point person is \_\_\_\_\_. We'll generate the following media during this semester: \_\_\_\_\_ op-eds, \_\_\_\_\_ letters to the editor.

## By the end of December 2019, our group will have achieved the following:

Regarding our group: \_\_\_\_\_

With our members of Congress: \_\_\_\_\_

With outreach: \_\_\_\_\_

With the media: \_\_\_\_\_

With GOTV: \_\_\_\_\_

Please send us a copy to [Emily@studentglobalaidscampaign.org](mailto:Emily@studentglobalaidscampaign.org) so we can help coordinate.